

# **Sarah A. Fawzy, Ms.**

## **Assistant Lecturer**

### Primary Information

---

**Name:** Sarah Ahmed Fawzy Ismaiel El-Karashily  
**Title:** Senior Teaching Assistant  
**Camp:** Alexandria  
**College:** Language and Communication  
**Department:** Language & Translation



### Contact Information

---

**Mailing Address :** 3 Mohamed Ezz Elarab st., Luran, Alexandria

**Email:** sarahfawzy123@yahoo.com

**Home Tel.:** 03 5706564

**Mobile :** 01223315575

**Work Tel.:** 03 5567727

**Room No:** 414

### Biography

---

I graduated from Faculty of Arts, English Department, Literature Section in 2004. I earned my Masters degree in English Literature from Faculty of Arts, English Department, Alexandria University in 2013. I have taught different ESP and General English courses at the Institute for Language Studies since 2006. I have been an Assistant Lecturer of English Literature at the College of Language and Communication since June 2013. Currently I am working on my Ph.D. in English Literary Criticism.

### Education

---

- Master's Degree in English Literature, Faculty of Arts, Alexandria University, Feb 2013
  - BA in English Literature, Faculty of Arts, Alexandria University, Jul 2004
-

## Academic Experience

---

- **Assistant lecturer,** Jun 2013 - up till now  
assistant lecturer, academic advisor, course coordinator  
College of Language and Communication
- **GTA,** Jan 2008 - Jan 2013  
Course Coordinator  
Institute for Language Studies

## Work Experience

---

- **Assistant lecturer,** Jun 2013 - up till now  
College of Language and Communication  
Arab Academy for Science, Technology & Maritime Transport  
Assistant lecturer, Course Coordinator & Academic Advisor
- **Editor & Translator ,** Feb 2010 - up till now  
Institute for Language Studies  
Arab Academy for Science, Technology & Maritime Transport  
A member of the Translation and Editing Division - translating/editing general and specialized texts from/to English/Arabic
- **GTA (Course Coordinator),** Sep 2009 - May 2013  
Institute for Language Studies  
Arab Academy for Science, Technology & Maritime Transport  
ESP I (ALI 125) & ESP 2 (ALI 212) Academic (& ISO) Coordinator, College of Logistics & International Transport
- **GTA (Assistant Coordinator),** Sep 2008 - Jul 2009  
Institute for Language Studies  
Arab Academy for Science, Technology & Maritime Transport  
Academic & ISO Assistant Coordinator
- **Part-time Lecturer,** Apr 2006 - Sep 2010  
CACE  
Arab Academy for Science, Technology & Maritime Transport  
Lecturer of English - General English Courses for Adults
- **Part-time lecturer ,** Feb 2006 - Aug 2008  
Institute for Language Studies  
Arab Academy for Science, Technology & Maritime Transport  
Lecturer of English

## List of Publications

---

- Co Author, "**Dialogism in the Poetry of Carol Ann Duffy**", Helwan University, Faculty of Arts, vol 35, pp 67-105 , 2014.
- "**Bakhtin's Dialogism and Carnavalesque in Tom Stoppard's Theatre**", Alexandria University, Faculty of Arts, 2013.

- o Participated in editing and translating the Arabic Corpus of The International Maritime Dictionary, "**The International Maritime Dictionary**", De Alk & Heijnen, Netherlands , 2011.
- o Participated in editing and translating "**POSOW (Preparedness for Oil-Polluted Shoreline Cleanup and Oiled Wildlife Interventions) Project Manuals**", co-financed by the EU" , - , 2015.

### Active Research Interests

---

- o English Literature
  - o Literary Criticism
  - o English Theatre
- 

### Fields Of Interest

---

- o Translation & Editing
- o English Literature
- o Literary Criticism
- o English for Logistics
- o English Language

### Teaching And Supervision

---

- o English Literature
- o Literary Criticism
- o English for Logistics
- o English for Engineering
- o English for Maritime Transport
- o General English courses

### Courses Added

---

Course	Academic year	Term	
ALI 125 - ESP I AR	2012	Spring	<a href="#">View All Content</a>
- Lectures Notes - Exams - Course Outline - tutorials - Lab Material			
ALI 125 - ESP I AR	2013	Spring	<a href="#">View All Content</a>
- Lectures Notes - Exams - Course Outline - tutorials - Lab Material			
ALI 125 - ESP I AR	2015	Spring	<a href="#">View All Content</a>
- Lectures Notes - Exams - Course Outline - tutorials - Lab Material			
ALI 212 - ESP I AR	2011	Spring	<a href="#">View All Content</a>
- Lectures Notes - Exams - Course Outline - tutorials - Lab Material			
ELI 125 - ESP I ENG	2011	Spring	<a href="#">View All Content</a>

- Lectures Notes - Exams - Course Outline - tutorials - Lab Material			
ELI 212 - ESP II ENG	2010	Spring	<a href="#">View All Content</a>
- Lectures Notes - Exams - Course Outline - tutorials - Lab Material			
LCD354 - Drama 2	2014	Fall	<a href="#">View All Content</a>
- Lectures Notes - Exams - Course Outline - tutorials - Lab Material			
LCI112 - Introduction to Literary Texts	2013	Fall	<a href="#">View All Content</a>
- Lectures Notes - Exams - Course Outline - tutorials - Lab Material			
LCI112 - Introduction to Literary Texts	2014	Fall	<a href="#">View All Content</a>
- Lectures Notes - Exams - Course Outline - tutorials - Lab Material			
LCI112 - Introduction to Literary Texts	2014	Spring	<a href="#">View All Content</a>
- Lectures Notes - Exams - Course Outline - tutorials - Lab Material			
LCI112 - Introduction to Literary Texts	2015	Spring	<a href="#">View All Content</a>
- Lectures Notes - Exams - Course Outline - tutorials - Lab Material			
LCN241 - Novel (2)*	2015	Spring	<a href="#">View All Content</a>
- Lectures Notes - Exams - Course Outline - tutorials - Lab Material			
LH131 - ESP 1	2011	Fall	<a href="#">View All Content</a>
- Lectures Notes - Exams - Course Outline - tutorials - Lab Material			
LH131 - ESP 1	2013	Spring	<a href="#">View All Content</a>
- Lectures Notes - Exams - Course Outline - tutorials - Lab Material			
LH132 - ESP 2	2009	Fall	<a href="#">View All Content</a>
- Lectures Notes - Exams - Course Outline - tutorials - Lab Material			
LH231 - Technical Report Writing	2011	Fall	<a href="#">View All Content</a>
- Lectures Notes - Exams - Course Outline - tutorials - Lab Material			

## Others

### Hobbies

---

- Reading, especially English Literature
  - Voluntary Work
  - Music
-